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NSUKKA
OFFICE OF THE REGISTRAR
MEMORANDUM
TO: University Community FROM: Registrar
REF: UN/RC.124/S.1 DATE: April 08, 2024

SUBJECT: Commencement of Online Registration For 2023/2024 Academic Session

The University has released the Time-table of Events for the 2023/2024 academic session. According to the time-
table, the first semester commences on Monday, April 08, 2024.

This is therefore, to inform you that registration of freshmen, which is to be done entirely online, starts on Monday,
April 08, 2024 while online registration for other students will begin on Wednesday, April 24, 2024. Hostel
allocation for all students begins on April 30 and on May 04, all students are expected to return to campus.

The details of the process flow for full online registration of candidates will be on the University
website/portal with effect from Monday, April 08, 2024.

Heads of Department, Academic Advisers, Faculty Officers and Lecturers are to guide the incoming students
through various online platforms and ensure full enforcement with the rules and regulations on registration.

The Timetable of Events for 2023/2024 academic session has already been circulated for your proper
guidance.

On behalf of the Management, I welcome all our new students to the Den while wishing all a new and
smooth academic session.

With best wishes.
Dr. Mrs. C. N. Nnebedum, ri1a, Fcar, MAIEA, MAUA (UK)

Registrar

You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "UNN Students" group.

To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to unn.students+unsubscribe@unn.edu.ng.
To view this discussion on the web visit https://groups.google.com/a/unn.edu.ng/d/msgid/unn.students/CAFNQ6Zp%
3DkUy1T7P2uVt%3DFPO-hsH7vx2_U-ufT2ZLo37B8mT9dQ%40mail.gmail.com.
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